Hewitt, Andre

ST
From: Green, Andrew
Sent: 23 April 2013 09:04
To: Challis CC, Nigel
Cc: COL - EB - DES - Licensing
Subject: RE: Application for the variation of a premises licence - Cos Bar, 148 Queen Victoria

Street, EC4V 4BY (Ward -Castle Baynard)

Dear Nigel

Thank you for your email. | have passed your comments onto the Licensing team who will process
your comments appropriately.

Many thanks

Andrew Green

Operational Support Team Manager

Department of Markets and Consumer Protection
City of London Corporation

Tel:- 020 7332 3559
Fax:- 020 7332 1623

e-mail:- <mailto:andrew.green@cityofiondon.gov.uk>
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Nigel Challis [mailto S maS

Sent: 22 April 2013 18:01
To: Green, Andrew
Subject: Fw: Application for the variation of a premises licence - Cos Bar, 148 Queen Victoria Street, EC4V 4BY

(Ward -Castle Baynard)
Andrew,

| omitted to note specifically that | am a Councilman representing the Ward representing the area the application.
- Nigel

Regards

----- Original Message -----

From: Nigel Challis

To: Green, Andrew

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 12:20 PM

Subject: Re: Application for the variation of a premises licence - Cos Bar, 148 Queen Victoria Street, EC4V 4BY

(Ward -Castle Baynard)

Dear Andrew,

Thank you for this. However | have to write to you to say that | consider this proposal to be most unwelcome both by
myself and by the local residents and businesses in the immediate surrounding area. The proposed variation will,
without doubt, increase unwelcome "late night / early morning" noise and disturbance to residents of the streets
around the Cos Bar, as well as bringing with it the likelihood of increased litter and pavement fouling for City works
distaste whilst en route to their offices in the early morning, and also placing a further burden on the Corporation’s
street cleansing provisions. The section of the City in which the Cos Bar is situated is a small "preserved area" of
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historic interest which will be harmed by an increase in late night entertainment, making the area one in which it is
less attractive to live or work.

For the above reasons the proposed extension should be refused.
Kind regards,

Nigel Challis

Psalisbury Square
EC4Y 8BB

————— Original Message -----

From: Green, Andrew

To: Undisclosed recipients:

Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 8:50 AM

Subject: Application for the variation of a premises licence - Cos Bar, 148 Queen Victoria Street, EC4V 4BY (Ward -
Castle Baynard) ‘

Dear all,

Please find attached a premises licence application received recently by our Licensing section. If
you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact the Licensing Team on 020 7332
3406 or via email: licensing@cityoflondon.gov.uk.

In addition please use this link to view the application form online.

Many thanks

Andrew Green

Operational Support Team Manager

Department of Markets and Consumer Protection
City of London Corporation

Tel:- 020 7332 3559
Fax:- 020 7332 1623

e-mail:- <mailto:andrew.green@cityoflondon.qov.uk>
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of
London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by
the City of London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of
monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk




